LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, JULY 24, 2024, 5PM

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND VIA ZOOM

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.

LRCC Board of Trustee's Meeting

Date/Time: July 24t/ 5:00 PM

Location: Sulphur Springs Behavioral Health Clinic or by Zoom

Join the Meeting via Zoom:
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/88691418863?pwd=6WhMuOhGCCK59s03W3VB9DoUaXef 4f.1

Meeting ID: 886 9141 8863
Passcode: 734418

Dial by Phone (audio only): (346) 248-7799

Meeting ID: 886 9141 8863
Passcode: 734418

AGENDA

AGENDA

NUMBER TOPIC

07.01.24 CALL TO ORDER
e Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

07.02.24 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
e Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 22, 2024

07.03.24 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
Presentations are limited to three minutes per person and must pertain to an agenda item. The Board
reserves the right to

limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the
Board must register

prior to the start of the meeting.

07.04.24 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA.
07.05.24 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL

*  Motion to Approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account entitled
“FSA-TaxSaver” to use as the repository for our new Flexible Spending Account with The
American National Bank of Texas, Terrell, Texas, and accordingly authorizes Erwin L.
Hancock, Chief Financial Officer to open said bank account.

% This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until
amended by the Board of Trustees of Lakes, and until said designated local banks
(per attached list) receives a copy of any such amendment or resolution.



LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda

07.06.24

07.07.24

07.08.24

07.09.24

07.10.24

07.11.24

07.12.24

Page 2

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

e 1115 Transformation Waiver Update

FY-25 Budget Preparation

Texas Council Update

HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives
East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

e Letter of Engagement

e  Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
May/June, 2024.

e  Motion to Accept Centers 3™ Quarterly Investment Report

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES.REPORT (Didi Thurman)

e Empowerment Grants — See @ched

e  SIMS Mapping

e Disaster vioral Health Crisis Counseling Program (CCP)
-8 e Storm East Texas — Lamar County

o Key BH Positions Hired

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Waivers-Home and Community Services (HCS)

Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)

Electronic Health Record

Budget

Medicaid Unwinding Issues

Staffing

Contracts
Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations
QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
[ ]
L]
e IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
e Staffing Issues
e Compensation & Benefits

ADJOURNMENT

Lakes Regional Community Center
Upcoming Board-Related Meetings & Events

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees
August 28, 2024

1525 Airport Road
Rockwall, Texas




AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.02.24
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL:
> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.
Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of May 2024 as presented.



AGENDA

NUMBER

05.01.24

05.02.24

05.03.24

LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 22, 2024, 5PM
BOARD MINUTES

TOPIC

CALL TO ORDER

The May 22, 2024 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a
quorum present by Zoom. Chairperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present (In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Steve Earley, Lamar County (Zoom)
E. P. Pewitt, Morris County Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom)
Margaret Webster, Kaufman County (Zoom)

Shae Green, Rockwall County (Zoom) Crystal Richardson, Navarro (Zoom)

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County (Zoom) Dana Sills, Hopkins County (Zoom)
Harold Kennington, Camp County (Zoom)

Members Absent: Nancy Leflett, Titus County; Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin
County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: NA

Management Staff Present: John Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Didi Thurman
(Zoom), Jessica Ruiz (Zoom), Laurie White (Zoom), Kellie Walker (Zoom), Larry
Jonczak

Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Recommended Board Action:

> Approval of Minutes of April 24, 2024 meeting.

Rational:

Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and
seconded by Jan Brecht Clark. A sign of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE



05.04.24 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA
CLOSURE

05.05.24 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
» NA
CLOSURE

05.06.24 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
¢+ Direct Payment Plan Update:

e Program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we
report follow the calendar year. The DPP-BHS program includes two
components:

4 Component 1 (B-1 Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase
issued in monthly payments to entities participating in the
program.

4 Component 2 (B3-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent
increase on certain CCBHC services.

e HHSC’s Provider Finance Division sent out the FY25 DDP-BHS rate
model and estimates for each Center’s expected IGT match. We sent
them our form to commit to their IGT estimate as required.

%+ CCP Update for March Board Meeting:

e To participate each Center mut have staff trained for each year of the
PHPCCP program in order to submit the cost report for the year. The
training is expected late July/early August. We are also going to
review our Charity Care policy and will bring any changes to the Board
for approval at the future meeting.

» Texas Council Update:

% The 2024 Texas Council Conference will be June 17-19, and will take the
place of the June meeting.

% On May 8, 2024 Texas House Speaker Dade Phelan released the House’s
interim charges. The Human Services Committee’s third charge is
particularly important to our system, calling for an evaluation of IDD
waiver program assess as noted below:

e Support for Texans with Intellectual Disabilities: Evaluate access to
Home and Community-based Services (HCS) waivers, including the
interest list, effects of inflation on the cost of services, and
availability of services and service providers. Consider the long-
term stability of long-term services and supports in waiver programs
and consider alternative delivery models.

e Committee charges relevant to our system were:

=  Monitoring of Implementation of SB 26
® Responses to Mental Health Emergencies



05.07.24

» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives:

% HHSC
e Received our contract amendment to include workforce and private
psychiatric bed appropriations that were part of the last legislative
session. The amendment requires the funding to be spent by the end
of this fiscal year.
% North Texas Behavioral Health Network (NTBHA)
e Notified by NTBHA that updated provider contracts are being sent out
in the next week.

> East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
¢ ETBHN will host a presentation booth at the Tx. Council Annual
Conference. New ETBHN Director Rachel Coleman.

CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

Recommended Board Action:

> Review and take action to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s)
Ending: April, 2024.

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Erwin presented the Center’s financial reports for the month(s) of
April, 2024 for approval.
¢+ Summary excess expenses over revenue.
% Revenue and Expenditure
=  Reclassify Capital Outlay — Insurance Claim
=  Reclassify Capital Outlay expense to Software Support Fees per
adult.
= Includes DPP Revenue — recording monthly total amount
received.
= December includes three payrolls.
=  February Vehicle Fuel Costs were recorded to March business
due to late invoice.
= Includes reclassification for work in progress at the Mt. Pleasant
Clinic-February Correction
= Includes February and March fuel costs
= Includes Final Reconciliation Settle-Up DDP FY223
= [Includes Jan-Mar retro SUTA Rate Adjustment

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of April, 2024. E. P.
Pewitt made motion to approve with second by Steve Earley. Financial(s) were
approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE



05.08.24

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Didi Thurman)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> FY 24 Contact Updates
<+ PPB-Private Psychiatric Beds
= Contracted with Glen Oaks, Texoma in Sherman, and UT Health
in Tyler, and a contract for youth in Garland at Perimeter.
= Expended about 70% of the original funds allocated for PPB.
= Summer could see an escalation of hospitalization and we could
use some of the additional funding.
s NTBHA
% Anticipated based on their email communications that we
would have received our amendment for services, but we have
not.
%+ Performance Measures
= Discovered one measure that has fallen off significantly since
the EHR implementation in March.
= Recognized that something is not mapped correctly from our
system to the state system. Adjustments have been made in
our system and a test file is being sent so that any further
corrections needed can be made before the end of the month.
» CCBHC - Certified Community Behavioral Health Clinic SAMHSA Grant
¢ South Central Regional Meeting
= Attended well by several states. (We sent three)
= Three tracks provided -leadership, care deliver and outcomes
= Time was provided for us to meet as a team and think about our
goals and vision for being a CCBHC.
< CCBHC-IA Grant Update — Three main initiatives of the grant:
*  Youth SUD services in Hunt County — working with school
districts and juvenile probation for referrals and they are doing
a Vape education class.
= Mobile Response and Stabilization Services — Up and running.
Presentations about this service have been made at local CRCG
meetings.
= Continue identifying young adults that may be at-risk for
physical health issues and working to link them to primary
health.
> Key BH Positions Posted
% Terrell MH Center Director — Director retired/position posted.
% Director of Child & Adolescent Services & Specialty Care
= Position is to focus on all things related to serving youth and
young adults.

= Three interviews with strong candidates.
CLOSURE



05.09.24

05.10.24

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

>

>

Waivers - Home and Community Services (HCS)

%+ 1 Group Home opening in Terrell

Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

% Waxahachie ISS licensure is still pending

+ All others fully licensed for 1-3 years

Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)

<+ 1 Group Home opening in Greenville

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)

%+ 12 apprentices doing well

Electronic Health Record

% Billing is being cross-reviewed for accuracy in the new system/TMHP

Medicaid Unwinding Issues

% Clients assigned the wrong Medicaid Type

% Medicaid states they have not received information when there is proof

%+ Texas Council and Private Provider Associations are proposing to
designate people at HHSC to respond t Medicaid and TMHP issues
concerning waivers.

% Various other issues

Staffing

%+ PCC vacancy Central

¢ RN/LVN vacancy Greenville and Terrell

%+ Administration

CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellie Walker)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

>

Contracts

% Received an amendment to our MH Contract for PPB and PASRR.

Increase of PPB bed days from 1512 to 1828

NTBHA Contracts- Received email stating our contracts are being
uploaded to DocuSign and should receive over the coming days.

% SUD Licensure: Submitted renewal on all facilities.

Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

% Greenville = MH — 1 unconfirmed

% Pending A,N.&E Allegations: Greenville MH -3; MP MH -1

Corporate Compliance

<+ IDDA Investigation: Staff’'s documentation did not support service
delivery.

%+ Disciplinary Actions Taken: Separated from employment.

+
’0

»
0.0



» QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse
% Performance Measures: Met all performance measures for FY24 Q1 &

Q2 except for LTSS Long Term services and Supports. This measure has

been an accountability measure.

o HHSC stating they do not plan to recoup funding relative to our
performance and required no further action from us at this time.

o Missed Effective Crisis Response in April shall not be followed by
admission to an HHSC inpatient bed within 30 days of the first crisis
episode.

<+ NTBHA 2023 Fiscal Audit: Request to submit confirmation of grant and

contract payments. Confirmation sent May 2, 2024.

# HHSC Internal Peer Review: Request of PASRR de-identified records for

six individuals. Records submitted on April 26, 2024.

% DPP Measures: Measures for SY24 Round 2 submitted April 23, 2024.
> DD

% IDD Service Target: Met target for April with 180 — target 169.

CLOSURE

05.11.24 HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
> Staffing issues
%+ Headcount: 429 employees and 461 approved FTE’s.
=  Vacancies: 31 vacancies
= Vacancy Report Clarification was attached.
Separations: 4 separations
Recruitment: Various Sources
Training and Development: 16 classes with a total of 69 participants.

-, >, -
L SR R X4

» Compensation and Benefits:

% Covid: No COVID reports for the month of April.

% YTD: Ten large claim; which five of them exceeds the stop loss limit.
CLOSURE

05.12.24 ADJOURMENT
Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn.
With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to adjourn. E. P.
Pewitt made motion and seconded by Jan Brecht-Clark. Motion carried
unanimously by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:

%(%M Y 7 /m@ﬂ

M DATE:

7/25/2¢

y Dodd, Board Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 6/20/24



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.03.24

Citizens’ Comments

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested parties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens

wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.04.24
Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
NA
Rationale:
Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:
e Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
> No Meeting Posted
¢ Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.05.24
Recommendations for Approval:

> Review and take possible action to Approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening
of New Bank Account entitled “FSA-TaxSaver” to use as the repository for our
new Flexible Spending Account with The American National Bank of Texas,
Terrell, Texas, and accordingly authorizes Erwin L. Hancock, Chief Financial
Officer to pen said bank account.

+» This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect
until amended by the Board of Trustees of Lakes, and until said
designated local banks (per attached list) receives a copy of any such
amendment or resolution.

Rationale:

> Motion to Approve Resolution Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account
entitled “FSA-TaxSaver” to use as the repository for our new Flexible Spending
Account with The American National Bank of Texas, Terrell, Texas, and
accordingly authorizes Erwin L. Hancock, Chief Financial Officer to pen said
bank account.

+ This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect
until amended by the Board of Trustees of Lakes, and until said
designated local banks (per attached list) receives a copy of any such
amendment or resolution.



Resolution
Authorizing the Opening of New Bank Account

Whereas, Lakes Regional MHMR Center dba Lakes Regional Community Center
(Lakes) is an agency of the State of Texas, a governmental unit and a unit of local
government as defined by Chapters 101 and 102, Civil Practice and Remedy Code. and a
local government as defined by Section 3, Article 4413 (32c¢) of the Inter-local
Cooperation Act. Vernon’s Texas Civil statue, and is empowered to open bank accounts
in the counties where it is authorized to consummate business.

NOW THEREFORE., be it resolved as follows:

A. That Lakes shall agree to open a new bank account entitled
“FSA-TaxSaver” to use as the repository for our new Flexible Spending Account
with The American National Bank of Texas, Terrell, Texas. and accordingly
authorizes Erwin L. Hancock. Chief Financial Officer to open said bank account.

B. This resolution and its authorization shall continue in full force and effect until
amended by the Board of Trustees of Lakes, and until said designated local banks

(per attached list) receives a copy of any such amendment or resolution.

This resolution is hereby adopted by the Board of Trustees of Lakes Regional
Community Center at its regular meeting held on this 24" day of _July . 2024.

Lakes Regional Community Center

By: /’Eé)%

Tom Brown, Chairman of the Board

By: l)-—u-l\

JohrﬂDelaney‘ Executﬁbirector




Alliance Bank
P. O. Box 500

Sulphur Springs, TX 75483

903-885-2187

American National Bank
P. O. Box 40

Terrell, TX 75160
972-524-341

Bank of Texas, Sherman
P. O. Box 29775
Dallas, TX 75229-0775

List of Bank Accounts
As of July 15,2024

Acct # 10-6314-8

Operating Acct

Money Market Acct
Trust Fund Account
Paypal Account
Flexible Spending Acct

LAKES REGIONAL MHMR CENTER

Depository Only

Acct # 4600670576
Acct # 4600670618
Acct # 4600670444
Acct # 4600829545
Acct # 4600670626

Various Loans for 2 building & 17 vehicles

At b et T A b P ot ot e oA o e P et e T P e e e e A e o ot Pl e el M bt oo

A e A et P ot e e b i o e et P oo = et Pt ot P o o e e T e e e e e o e e e e o e e P ol P o Pt Pt

Lamar National Bank
P. O. Box 1097

Paris, TX 75461-1097
903-783-9246

A Ao A o et oAb o e i P e e o el e e e e P e o e A A e et o o e S A b ed

Pilgrim Bank

112 W. 16% St.

Mt. Pleasant, TX 75455
903-575-2180

b e P P g g P st o et ettt P P P P vt P et e oot o e et o o o o e e P e e e e e e P et it

Prosperity Bank

207 South Clay

Ennis, TX 75119-4521
972-875-8461

et o et e e e et et et P oot o e P o o o o e T e e e e e e e e T o o ol Pt ot

TexPool, Participant Services
1001 Texas Avenue, Suite 1150

Houston, TX 77002

First Nat10nal Bank of Omaha

Stop: 3118/01
1620 Dodge St.
Omaha, NE 68197

Acct #28648832320

Reserved Savings CC



AGENDA Item No: 07.06.24
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:
1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar year. The
DPP-BHS program includes two components:

s Component 1 (B1-Dollar Increase) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to entities
participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on progress made toward
certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are also required to report on the
implementation status of activities foundational to quality improvement, such as telehealth services,
collaborative care, integration of physical and behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

» Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC services. As a
condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics that align with CCBHC measures
and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR
Kids programs.

DPP Update for July Board Meeting:

Centers are working with the TX Council to estimate any reconciliation of IGT or provider
payments as this fiscal year ends next month. Final reconciliation typically is finalized
sometime in the first quarter of FY 25.

The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to uninsured and
indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 30.

CCP Update for July Board Meeting:

To participate each Center must have staff trained for each year of the PHPCCP program
in order to submit the cost report for the year. The training is expected late July/early
August. We are also going to review our Charity Care policy and will bring any changes to
the Board for approval at a future meeting.

2. FY-25 Budget Preparation:

The first draft budget for FY-25 is being completed and will be ready for Board review at
our August 28 meeting in Rockwall. The Board HR and Budget committees will meet prior
to the regular meeting to go over the final insurance benefits proposal and annual budget
information to recommend to the full Board during the regular meeting.



3. Texas Council Update

The 2024 Texas Council Conference in June was well attended, and the various
presentations are now available. | can send these out to any Board members
interested.

4. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives.

HHSC-Behavioral Health:

We received our contract amendment to include workforce and private psychiatric
bed appropriations that were part of the last legislative session. The amendment
requires the funding to be spent by the end of this fiscal year.

North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA):

We have executed the new NTBHA contract after discussions to modify their initial
target expectations. The new contract also included additional funding to expand
the Greenville Coffee Hours Peer Support program.

ECI 2025 Contract Renewal:

We are currently working on this contract for next year. The ECI sent us a
proposed allocation which will be tight due to the omission of the startup funds we
received this year to add 4 additional counties. Our expected child target count for
this new contract is 343 per month.

. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)

e ETBHN will hold their strategic planning meeting in Conroe during the last
week in July. The meeting will set the programmatic priorities for the
network over the next two-year period.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.07.24
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

» Letter of Engagement from Scott, Singleton, Fincher and Company, P.C.
(Certified Public Accountants)

» Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of May and June, 2024.

» Motion to Accept Center’s 3rd Quarterly Investment Report.

Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Letter of Engagement from Scott,
Singleton, Fincher and Company, P.C. (Certified Public Accountants)

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of May and June, 2024.

> Review and take action to approve Center’s 3rd Quarterly Investment
Report.



SCOTT, SINGLETON, FINCHER AND COMPANY, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
4815-A KING STREET
TELEPHONE 903-435-4765

FAX 903-455-5312
GREENVILLE. TEXAS 75401

Member of: Members of:

AICPA Governmental Audit Quality Center 2 American Institute of
Certified Public Accountants

Texas Society of
Certified Public Accountants

June 25, 2024

To the Board of Trustees and Management
Lakes Regional Community Center

P. O. Box 747

Terrell, Texas 75160

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide for Lakes Regional Community Center
for the year ended August 31, 2024,

Audit Scope and Objectives

We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information, including the disclosures, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements, of Lakes Regional
Community Center (Center) as of and for the year ended August 31, 2024. Accounting standards generally accepted in
the United States of America (GAAP) provide for certain required supplementary information (RSI), such as management's
discussion and analysis (MD&A), to supplement Lakes Regional Community Center’s basic financial statements. Such
information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited
procedures to Lakes Regional Community Center's RSI in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (GAAS). These limited procedures will consist of inquiries of management regarding the
methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our
inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. The following RS| is required by
GAAP and will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

1. Management's Discussion and Analysis.

2. Budgetary Comparison Schedule — General Fund

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies Lakes Regional
Community Center's financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements
or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with GAAS, and we will provide
an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole in a report combined with our auditor's report on the
financial statements.

1. Schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards.



In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, we will read the following other information and consider
whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial statements,or the other
information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an
uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our report.

1. Introductory section

2. Statistical section required by THHSC audit guidelines

The objectives of our audit are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and issue an auditor's report that includes our opinions
about whether your financial statements are fairly presented, in all material respects, in conformity with GAAP, and report
on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when considered in relation to the
financial statements as whole. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and
therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence
the judgment of a reasonable user made based on the financialstatements. The objectives also include reporting on:

Internal control over financial reporting and compliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on the financial statements in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards.

Internal control over compliance related to major programs and an opinion (or disclaimer of opinion) on
compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal and state
awards that could have adirect and material effect on each major program in accordance with the Single
Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance) and Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS).

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements and Single Audit

We will conduct our audit in accordance with GAAS: the standards for financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996; the
provisions of the Uniform Guidance, the provisions of Texas Grant Management Standards (TxGMS) and will include
tests of accounting records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with Uniform Guidance and TxGMS, and
other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions. As part of an audit in accordance with
GAAS and Government Auditing Standards, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit.

We will evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management. We will also evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and determine whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner
that achieves fair presentation. We will plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance aboutwhether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement, whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3)
misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or
to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the government. Because the determination of waste and abuse
is subjective, Government Auditing Standards do not expect auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or
abuse in financial audits nor do they expect auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal control, and because we
will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is an unavoidable risk that some material misstatements
or noncompliance may not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance
with GAAS and Government Auditing Standards. In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements
or violations of laws or governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements
or on major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management of any material errors, any fraudulent
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of
management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential. We will include such matters in the reports required for a Single Audit. Our responsibility as auditors is



limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as
auditors.

We will also conclude, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the government's ability to continue as a geing concern for a reasonable
period of time.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the accounts, tests
of the physical existence of inventories, and direct confirmation of receivables and certain assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will also request
written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement.

We have identified the following significant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:
Net realizable value of accounts receivable.
Revenue recognition policies.
Compliance with federal and state major program requirements.

We may, from time to time and depending on the circumstances, use third-party service providers in serving your account.
We may share confidential information about you with these service providers but remain committed to maintaining the
confidentiality and security of your information. Accordingly, we maintain internal policies, procedures, and safeguards
to protect the confidentiality of your personal information. In addition, we will secure confidentiality agreements with all
service providers to maintain the confidentiality of your information and we will take reasonable precautions to determine
that they have appropriate procedures in place to prevent the unauthorized release of your confidential information to
others. In the event that we are unable to secure an appropriate confidentiality agreement, you will be asked to provide
your consent prior to the sharing of your confidential information with the third-party service provider. Furthermore, we
will remain responsible for the work provided by any such third-party service providers.

Audit Procedures—Iinternal Control

We will obtain an understanding of the government and its environment, including internal control relevant to the audit,
sufficient to identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to error or
fraud, and to design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks and obtain evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinions. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentation,
or the override of internal control. Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we
consider relevant to preventing and detecting errors and fraud that are material to the financial statements and to
preventing and detecting misstatements resulting from illegal acts and other noncompliance matters that have a direct
and material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less in scope than would be necessary to
render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued
pursuant to Government Auditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting material
noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major federal and state award program. However, our
tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly, no opinion will
be expressedin our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance or TxGMS.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identify significant deficiencies or material
weaknesses. Accordingly, we will express no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to
management and those charged with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated
under AICPA professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS.

Audit Procedures—Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,we will
perform tests of Lakes Regional Community Center's compliance with provisions of applicable laws, regulations, contracts,



and agreements, including grant agreements. However, the objective of those procedures will not be to provide an opinion
on overall compliance, and we will not express such an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to Government
Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance and TxGMS require that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the auditee has complied with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal and
state awards applicable to major programs. Our procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable
procedures described in the OMB Compliance Supplement, TxGMS, and the Guidelines for Annual Financial and
Compliance Audits of Community MHMR Centers published by the Texas Health and Human Services Commission for
the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each of Lakes Regional Community
Center's major programs. For federal programs that are included in the Compliance Supplement, our compliance and
internal control procedures will relate to the compliance requirements that the Compliance Supplement identifies as being
subject to audit. The purpose of these procedureswill be to express an opinion on Lakes Regional Community Center’s
compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on compliance issued pursuant to
the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS.

Other Services

We will also assist in preparing the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, and
related notes of Lakes Regional Community Center in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, the Uniform Guidance, and TxGMS based on information provided by you. These nonaudit
services do notconstitute an audit under Government Auditing Standards and such services will not be conducted in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards. We will perform the services in accordance with applicable
professional standards. The other services are limited to the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
and state awards, and related notes services previously defined. We, in our sole professional judgment, reserve the right
to refuse to perform any procedure or take any action that could be construed as assuming management responsibilities.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements and Single Audit

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you acknowledge and understand your responsibility for (1) designing,
implementing, establishing, and maintaining effective internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including internalcontrols over
federal awards, and for evaluating and monitoring ongoing activities to help ensure that appropriate goals and objectives
are met: (2) following laws and regulations; (3) ensuring that there is reasonable assurance thatgovernment programs are
administered in compliance with compliance requirements; and (4) ensuring that management and financial
information is reliable and properly reported. Management is also responsible for implementing systems designed to
achieve compliance with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements. You are also responsible for the
selection and application of accounting principles; for the preparationand fair presentation of the financial statements,
schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, and all accompanying information in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; and for compliance with applicable laws and regulations
(including federal statutes) and the provisions of contracts and grant agreements (including award agreements). Your
responsibilities also include identifying significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for
program compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.

You are also responsible for making drafts of financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards,
all financial records, and related information available to us and for the accuracy and completeness of that information
(including information from outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers). You are also responsible for providing us with
(1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements, such as records, documentation, identification of all related parties and all related-party relationships and
transactions, and other matters: (2) access to personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other
information as needed to perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS; (3) additional information that we
may request for the purpose of the audit; and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we
determine it necessary to obtain audit evidence. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written
representations from you about the financial statements; schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards; federal
and state award programs; compliance with laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements; and related matters.



Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and confirming to us in
the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the
current engagement and pertaining to the latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate,
to the financial statements of each opinion unit taken as a whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect fraud, and for
informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving (1) management, (2) employeeswho
have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud could have a material effect on the financial
statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud
affecting the government received in communications from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others.
In addition, you are responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complieswith applicable laws, regulations,
contracts, agreements, and grants. You are also responsible for taking timely andappropriate steps to remedy fraud and
noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements that we report. Additionally, as
required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's responsibility toevaluate and monitor noncompliance with federal
statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards; take prompt action when instances of
noncompliance are identified including noncompliance identified in audit findings; promptly follow up and take corrective
action on reported audit findings; and prepare a summary schedule of prior audit findings and a separate corrective action
plan. The summary schedule of prior audit findings should be available for our review on our first scheduled date of field
work.

You are responsible for identifying all federal and state awards received and understanding and complying with the
compliance requirements and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards (including
notes and noncash assistance received, and COVID-19-related concepts, such as lost revenues, if applicable) in
conformity with the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS. You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of
federal and state awards in any document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the schedule of
expenditures of federal and state awards. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation
of the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the writtenrepresentation letter that (1) you are responsible for presentation of the schedule of
expenditures of federal and state awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS; (2) you believe the
schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, including its form and content, is stated fairly in accordance with
the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS; (3) the methods of measurement orpresentation have not changed from those used
in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any
significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the schedule of expenditures
of federal and state awards.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit findings and
recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies of previous financial
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to the objectives discussed in the Audit
Scope and Objectives section of this letter. This responsibility includes relaying to us corrective actions takento address
significant findings and recommendations resulting from those audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or
studies. You are also responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and
recommendations, as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format for providing
that information.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for the financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal
and state awards, and related notes, and any other nonaudit services we provide. You will be required to acknowledge in
the management representation letter our assistance with preparation of the financial statements, the schedule of
expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes and that you have reviewed and approved the financial
statements, the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, and related notes prior to their issuance and have
accepted responsibility for them. Further, you agree to oversee the nonaudit services by designating an individual,
preferably from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and results of
those services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all cash, accounts receivable, or other confirmations we request and
will locate any documents selected by us for testing.



At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the appropriate sections of the Data Collection Form that
summarizes our audit findings. It is management's responsibility to electronically submit the reporting package (including
financial statements, schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings,
auditor's reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse. We
will coordinate with you the electronic submission and certification. The Data Collection Formand the reporting package
must be submitted within the earlier of 30 calendar days after receipt of the auditor's reports or nine months after the end
of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to Lakes Regional Community Center, however, management is responsible for
distribution of the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing privileged and
confidential information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of Scott, Singleton Fincher and Company, P.C. and
constitutes confidential information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and
appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to the Texas Health and Human
Services Commission (HHSC) or the Inspector General or its designee, a federal or state agency providing direct or
indirect funding, or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities.We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under thesupervision of Scott, Singleton Fincher and Company, P.C. personnel.
Furthermore, upon request, we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the aforementioned parties. These
parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information contained therein to others, including other
governmental agencies. :

The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of five years after the report release date.
If we are aware that a federal or state awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit finding, we
will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit documentation.

Jonathan B. Smith, CPA is the engagement partner for the engagement. He is responsible for supervising the
engagement andsigning the reports or authorizing another individual to them. We expect to begin our audit on mutually
agreed-upon dates.

Our fee for these services will be $51,350. You will also be billed for travel and other out-of-pocket costs such as report
production, word processing, postage, etc. Together we will mutually establish an audit schedule for the delivery of items
we request to perform our audit procedures. Failure to deliver the items on the request list according to the schedule will
result in scheduling delays that may increase the cost of the audit between 10% and 20%. Significant changes in lease
reporting requirements under GASB 87 and SBITA reporting requirements under GASB 96 may also require additional
time. In the event these circumstances arise, we will advise if significant additional time is necessary and inform you of
any expected increase in cost. In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if your account becomes 30
days or more overdue and may not be resumed until youraccount is paid in full. If we elect to terminate our services for
nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon written notification of termination, even if we
have not completed our report(s). You will be obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for
all out-of-pocket costs through the date of termination. The above fee is based on anticipated cooperation from your
personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during the engagement. If
significant additional time is necessary, we will keep you informed of any problems we encounter and our fees will be
adjusted accordingly.

Reporting

We will issue written reports upon completion of our Single Audit. Our reports will be addressed to the Board of Trustees
and Management of Lakes Regional Community Center, Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from
its expected form and content based on the results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may
be necessary for us to modify our opinions, add a separate section, or add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter
paragraph to our auditor's report, or if necessary, withdraw from this engagement. If our opinions are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason we are unable to complete the audit or
are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express opinions or issue reports, or we may withdraw
from this engagement.



The Government Auditing Standards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance and other
matters will state that (1) the purpose of the report is solely to describe the scope of testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internalcontrol
or on compliance, and (2) the report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance and TxGMS report on
internal control over compliance will state that the purpose of the report on internal control over compliance is solely to
describe the scope of testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements
of the Uniform Guidance and TxGMS. Both reports will state that the report is not suitable for any other purpose.

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to Lakes Regional Community Center and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know. If you agree with the
terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the attached copy and return it to us.

Very truly yours,
Scott, Siugleton, Finctern and Company, P. L.

RESPONSE:

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Lakes Regional Community Center

et

Management signature: /561\/\_4 Title: Date: __(/2.F / Z_OZ.V-

Governance signature: Title: Date:




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of May 2024

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

June 20, 2024




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

. Financial Ratios

. Quarterly Investment Report

Page 1
Page 2
Page 3
Pages 4-5
Page 6
Pages 7-8
Page 9

Page 10




Financial Summary for the Month Ending May 31, 2024

Lakes Regional Community Center

LProfit and Loss Summary

Revenues
Expenses

Net Income

Current Month

Year to Date

[Balance Sheet Summary

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

54,252,565 $32,973,204

$4,887,955 532,833,474

($635,389) $139,730
Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year

May 31, 2024 May 31, 2023 Change

541,746,760 $41,038,576 S 708,184
59,758,080 $9,596,406 S 161,674
$31,988,680 531,442,170 S 546,510

Page 1




Lakes Regional Community Center

Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
5/31/2024 5/31/2023
Current Assets
Cash S 23,881,421 S 23,347,321 S 534,100
Accounts Receivable 4,463,385 4,458,785 4,600
Other Current Assets 1,234,482 1,057,117 177,365
Total Current Assets S 29,579,288 § 28,863,223 S 716,065
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation) S 8,444,617 S 8,928,418 5 (483,801)
Other Long-Term Assets 3,722,855 3,246,935 475,920
Total Long-Term Assets 3 12,167,472 $ 12,175,353 g (7,881)
Total Assets S 41,746,760 S 41,038,576 S 708,184
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 987,128 S 915,969 $ 71,159
Accrued Expenses 648,680 1,198,004 (S549,324)
Short-term Debt 4,399,417 4,235,498 163,919
Total Current Liabilities S 6,035,225 $ 6,349,471 S (314,246)
Long-term Debt S 3,722,855 S 3,246,935 g 475,920
Total Long-Term Debt s 3,722,855 S 3,246,935 S 475,920
Total Liabilities S 9,758,080 S 9,596,406 S 161,674
Investment In General Fund Assets S 8,444,617 S 8,928,418 ) (483,801)
Fund Balance 23,544,063 22513752 1,030,311
Total Equities and other Credits 5 31,988,680 S 31,442,170 S 546,510
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 41,746,760 $ 41,038,576 S 708,184

Page 2




Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As Of May 31, 2024

Division Current Month Year to Date
Mental Health Adult S (324,069) S 235,643
Mental Health C&A (27,373) (97,215)
Substance Abuse (26,096) 67,254
IDDP (172,316) (114,370)
IDDA (111,912) 52,551
ECI 36,743 47,871
Other $ (10,366) $ (52,004)
Total Lakes S (635,389) S 139,730
Other
Hospitality House S (2,663) S (495)
Mental Health First Aid S (929) S 4,455
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S 230 S (81,510)
Expending Fund Raising S 3,100 S (131)
Administration S (10,104) S 25,676
S (10,366) S (52,004)

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center

Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended May 31, 2024

|Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue

Charity Care Pool / DPP
NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue
Private Insurance
Client Fees

Other Revenue

Total Revenues

|Expenses

Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits

Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs
Utilities

Client Support

Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs

Debt Service

Other Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

notel

note2

note2

5/31/2024 5/31/2023 Variance Var %
$215,310 $213,435 $1,875 1%
$778,539 $726,343 $52,196 7%
$630,968 $140,293 $490,675 350%
$644,128 $707,238 ($63,110) .99
$220,478 $185,199 $35,279 19%
$256,166 $266,720 ($10,554) 4%,

$2,725 54,842 ($2,117) _44%
$454,456 $580,660 ($126,204) 229
$91,791 $134,960 ($43,169) -32%
$33,885 511,589 $22,296 1929%
54,703 $5,691 ($988) -17%
$919,415 $2,112,091 ($1,192,676) 56%
$4,252,565 $5,089,061 ($836,496) -16%
$2,655,602 $2,231,269 $424,333 19%
$749,848 $633,799 $116,049 18%
$14,615 $5,984 $8,631 144%
$257,997 $14,697 $243,300 1655%
$39,036 $19,934 $19,102 96%
$33,429 $31,827 $1,602 5%
$12,510 $4,137 $8,373 202%
$39,383 $34,254 55,129 15%
$10,162 58,557 $1,605 19%
$28,990 $29,597 (5607) -2%
$42,621 $37,328 $5,293 14%
$1,003,762 $923,191 $80,571 9%
54,887,955 53,974,574 $913,381 23%
($635,389) $1,114,487 (51,749,876) -157%

notel

note2

DPP Revenue - recording monthly total amount received. Account 5283 (included in "Other") includes 10% IGT & Admin Expense Fees, to be reclassified

against DPP revenue at year-end, pending settle-up. Also, April 2024 includes adjustment - Final FY23 reconciliation payment to Amerigroup = 592,047,

May 2024 Includes 3 payrolls.

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended May 31, 2024

YTD ended YTD ended
05/31/2024 05/31/2023 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $1,915,652 $1,890,539 $25,113 1%
General Revenue MH $6,570,228 $6,413,954 $156,274 29
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $2,084,048 $1,272,041 $812,007 64%
Charity Care Pool / DPP $5,869,840 $6,151,319 ($281,479) -5%
NTBHA Revenue $2,002,988 $1,860,527 $142,461 2%
Medicaid Revenue $2,392,824 $2,365,773 $27,051 1%
Medicare Revenue 548,146 547,957 $189 0%
HCS Revenue 53,800,398 54,007,018 ($206,620) 5%
Managed Care Revenue 5875,944 $1,164,139 ($288,195) -25%
Private Insurance $212,176 $159,135 $53,041 33%
Client Fees $45,518 $44,923 $595 1%
Other Revenue $7,155,441 48,290,941 ($1,135,500) 149
Total Revenues $32,973,204 $33,668,266 (5695,062) -2%
|Expenses
Salaries and Wages $16,700,556 516,107,940 5592,616 4%
Employee Benefits $5,710,090 55,412,068 $298,022 6%
Staff Training 582,604 548,653 $33,951 70%
Furniture and Equipment $408,103 $405,618 $2,485 1%
Maintenance and Repairs $244,671 5212,847 $31,824 15%
Utilities $355,905 $345,007 $10,898 3%
Client Support $64,519 346,988 $17,531 37%
Supplies $282,273 $272,921 $9,352 3%
Vehicle Maintenance 587,889 $50,618 537,271 74%
Insurance Costs $261,106 $266,156 ($5,050) -2%
Debt Service $353,778 $298,801 554,977 18%
Other Expenses $8,281,980 $7,844,025 $437,955 6%
Total Expenses $32,833,474 $31,311,642 $1,521,832 5%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $139,730 52,356,624 ($2,216,894) -94%

Page 5




g abed

sjuded ¢ papnE pEOZ AR L Slou 00'000'E3 = SEUS0NS PREWNST (BI04 BIE|] SSAURNG LR 0 PARAIIGI STM SI500) 8N4 oﬁ!ﬂm__.. KiEnsgad gajou
weuBaid 13 J0} sASEYIING BRNSA [ a0 sileided ¢ popniu £20Z Mquaser pajou
FEZ 0§ = Wewisnlpy SEY Y1NG DORI JEY-UET SAPREU| GaloU “dr-opes Buipuad ‘Fus-iead 18 BB o (] 1suEde payissenm aq o
“LMIZES = draufuaury o WaMEd - EZA dd0 9N-99S VONENsu0say BUld SIPNEU| galeu ‘5994 AsuRc] WY F 1D %01 SARNITU UIWEY HEIM B | Wi SHE dd(l, Wn0ody pewacal lunowe oy Ayuow BUIpIooe) - snuasey 440 SaprEu) cejou
{Aumngad - SAION Ul pEoU OS] SIS0 [ang yRuey pue LEuged Sapneu) el Al BU0 UD PAsEY 3 PNOYS UCHEDHdEAN  IRNE Jad 594 Loddng semyos o) ssuadse degng wpden Aissepey zejou
bk 296'068) LOnSaLIOD AUErUGES - SaD JUBSURSS W SSauBoid Ul Riom J0) LONEISSE30. SIPREU| Salau wire|D BaUBINSY| - Kepng peuden dpssepey (e
QELBEL {4 .0 § 0 $ 0 $ (gee'cea) $ 169'Ly) % 906'06 $ LZL'0E $ 0L0'LL $ % LBB'ED ] 05901 ¢ BBEPSOL $ sainjpuadxa Jano sanuans
10 (Aoustayap) ssasxg
ELVEER 2L 0 0 0 ¥S6 288 % [IEREE 060 6E6 € ZELLIOE TPLBIS ¢ oviive DZ0ELVE PELPIE T BZL99PE S3UNLIONIAXT TWLOL
BZ8'ZZF 0L 0 0 0 PG Zer' L gzaiiL'L vRLYOL'L A £66'991'L PLZPOL'L LEB'EOL'L 058'¢L0') B9E'#FO'L sasuadx3 Bunesado Jauo R0
LEF LLL 00901 [T Lre'rl Z86'}H 096'0L ZL0P) EGEPL 068’8 EE9°04 SGEMO|BUN $1S00 aojuag
0ZZ DZZ Spun4 jauuamodws Buipuadyg
¥rL'E 69') 811 FrE'L BIE LEV'L 00s GES'L ol ¥Zo sasuadx3 pieog OMWHINY
DZZ [iT44 yosupy| wesBoly
L0g'E 05t 598 :T4 4 025 025 oog 00g 0Zs spun4 Buisiey pund Buipuadxg
DZ¥ 08 aFl 51500 Woddng s 103
Zee'e Ho [1]74 0Lz 292 BOE B9z ¥LE Z9E BV sasuadx3 61-QIANOD
¥LE'B5L BEBEL PIPLL 209'22 log'ze SYE'F ¥Z0'vl BEB'EY U GpR'Y G¥B'y UILIpY HEly X1 Wald SHE ddd
BLLI'EGE LE9'TR G0L°0F 05968 £IZ'EE €LET'BE £iZ'se ELZ'6E £46'9E £16'08 MBS 1980
BEB'L¥ vre's 16's 0S¥ OLL'P 090'ZL £46'¢ BOG'E SiR'e 600'5 Buisnoy pepoddng wHELN
BEY'E0L PrLO} 6129 sZ0'vl 0BE'1) arr'oL 558'8 05021 PER'0T BEE'E $30IM8S B|gESINGUIBY JUBIID
BLG'¥D 015'2H K] 0L2'6 2642 BIE'E DLE'E BF'S £04'4 ELLLL 51500 poddng jualg
501192 06682 066'82 Z81'62 0868 066'8Z 066'8Z 066'82 9’08 LbE'LE SIURINSY|
005'ZT 005'Z 008’z 005’ 0052 000's ] 005'Z 005’z 005'Z ang Bulamsuy suljjoy sisun
arl'oL 558'L 11 GER'L 5581 GGG ZEG'L GGR'L Gog'L 626'L $8300Y |BWBIU|A38UU0D BlBQ
102'962 £26'62 8¥LEE ¥rv'6T ¥8Z'IE ZOV'0E 788’ ZVe'8T 816'92 gLl'gl SUOREIUNWWEDEB |
G0B'GSE BZY'EC ara'se ¥EY'6E atv'er LOL'EY 680'8E ZEZ'65 G481 TEO'FE SaRAN WalD-Uop
12528 66L'6 926'8 059'41 o S LGE'D 0.9'L 869'8 86911 969’11 51507 8N4 spIyen,
6818 7810} 602'8 [08's LIE'S zig'al S¥e'e 916'8 02901 SpS'e ssuadxg Bunesadg apiyep,
908662 | BLO'GLE LEGTPL 608’021 LED'SPL GOE'ERL 9z LG SIG'661 940704 £T6'T51 soususjuie)y Jedey ey Buiping
s [ 0 vLL 0 0 0 [ 0 i s1q80] peg
PLO'ER LBF ¥l ZZF'el SZL'0L B9L'S Z0z'e SO0'LE WaISAS HH J0j 5884 BIEMYOS Jajndwon
asl'zZ6l 1842 k008 ¥a8'GL 0re'vl 299'EL |E6'68 096'87 s 0ZZ'Rl SI0'EL sas4 poddng aiemyos Jeindwon
052'0Z1 LOG'LL EI6'pL AR Al 9EY'GL 0al'LL [7E: NS PEL'EL TIS6 LE2'6 sasuadx3 Ayuop Jayi0
0L5'LEL £ZEIE 99.'8 [:r4 £E0'02 oFL's 0F9's Sit'e Zrs'a 18e'a 000'6$ Jepun wawdinb3 seindwoy
00L'16 9688 209'01 £OK' 1L 8Z9'EL ¥ES'HL BIE'E SE9'01 DEELE 628'6 [Bluey juawdinb3 ssidon
L¥E'BY Le5'9z 955'6 L68'E 860'Z 628 oar'L ST ¥08'Z £45 000'68 Japun jusiwdinba einuun
589°45 ] 089’8l 0 SEE'0L SEE'0L SEE'DL \ogL'Lz) M BLOZE 00L'EL Aepno (epded ssindwon
291'95¢ 09¥'1EZ ok #aeu i 00z's 0 Z06'601 000'6 000°5S Jon Juswdinb3/aimiuing
5.1'881 £8r'9 ¥Z6'8 086'¥L Lzgoy GSE'¥E 008'6 (szo's) o (0)G°ZE) 005'25 fepng enden Buip)ng
£LT'28E £8¢'6E £08'GT IGL'vE FiE LY B892 PES'BZ 566'92 G52'EE S58'¥E ssiiddng s|qewnsuoy
S9E'9EY £10'09 Zvz'e9 19z'9r 156'E6 860'vr FFGER STT'ES 582'E5 0LL'SL |anes | pue Bujues )
PPE'E 8LL EFL LG8 GEE'L £61 0o0s'h 005+ 005'L 005 sea4 g weifold 1ssy Jusieq
zi8'6T 996't 096} vZL'E 5291 200'9 066'¢ 109'e 1B5'E 068"+ spajy (eoidfy
0221 552'L1 LL¥'e QgL zo1'L LEF'LE BEE'TL z0Z'TH ELTPL £e8'9 sanddng/s(eannaseLueyy
pEE'Z8 SE0'Y LLV'S BLE'FL 1596 LR 598'L ghL'L 1B9'LL CEE0L !
p09'Za [+1-F8 Ire's EG6'E ZI6'0Z praN:] PE'S BET'Y (£65'1) ZOL'EL Buiuies | quawdojarag yeig
T96'L 0r9'L 996 89 BBE PS8 Lol eaz'L 96't EEL SI2MSS qE7 PRDENLOD
SELLL BLY'L 110’ [ TR £BY'G a54's 180'01 ol:TRIY 99.'6 055'L SI9RAUOD TWHXL
186'29 S¥6'9 196'9 692'L £EB'D are'e 2002 658'9 avl'L 6959 5894 0UBINSSY MUEND /4D
POG'20F'E B6L LT 099'65¢ L48'58E BGL'EEY 920'vGE BZL'G8E LBTTYE 265'09% LLE'E9E w3-s610 JIUIO UM SIZBNUT
££0'96 5242 S68'1) 806'E1 9001 £04°E1 S0F'LE 59G'1) POR'T 1L0'8 [BLUSIT - SDAG GidaInsUan
ERTLLLL £2L'611 £ig'iel 695111 25z'0zL SELLEL SLO'ZEL ESZ'VE BZV'0ZI £E0'0ZL 1oejuod SOH
89£'6 BOZ'Y £1Z ge'y 889'S 09E'S [13-F48 S 595'01 ogw's andsay weig
sesuadx3 Bunesado Jayig
060'0LL'S BrE'ERL HLmeu g06°/89 5 122859 166'0¥9 168°0E9 vLE'E2L oy LLG'9Z9 055'€09 664'LBE siysusg safojdwg
965'00L'al § g H §  Z0G'SSE'ZT § Miweu guE'ESL'L % sag'aLs't § zem'orll ¢ 0980EL'1 § PLZ'BES'T S v LLL'ZRLL S PEE'999'L §  IOG'EE0'L § sabep, g sauepes
Juaung
SETpURAYS
£0ZEL62E § O T £ 0 § _5059¢SZr $ IE69ISE § 9E6'6Z9E § 098'LF9E S £6.°G00E § Z89909¢ § LO6'9ESE $ PEEGSOE §  OLL1ZSE § SIANNIATY TvLOL
L]
886'Z00'T BLY'0ZZ 159'22T Z8v'EIZ S6¢ 622 056'vZ BLE'81T 699'922 186'BLE 0BG 11T 2088y HE SEX8] yuoN
005'€9L I69'PEL ZhL've SO ¥9 066'E9 £69'901 IBE'GL 059'G6 avl'6s LGB'BL BLWoaU| Jsaueju|
PEO'BRAEL BOO'LIE'L 19G'08Z'L  @eeu  pZG'ZEO'L POO' LLPL 288'066'L 528'625'} £GE'GBY'L BN 11Z'08YL £G1'18G'L sweibioiy [eispag
9v6'6Z1'SH Goe'ses’t  oleu pGE'RLE'L GLG'Z6G'L 190'859'1 1£9'0E0'H 929'069'L ZIOED'L PSb'Z89't 292'655') sweiboiy sjElg
pELLE0'L % % $ TSP $ 15004 s B00'LS oM COE'GZE § 0E9'Z6 : ] 95¥'Z6 g vZLLG $ L6S'PIZ S ZpVER $ |e207]
lelo] z-bny [ pE-unp vE-hew pe-idy PRI (R ve-uer £2-950 £2-AON £2-100 £z-dag Sanuaney

202 ‘L€ Aep Buipug poued ayj 4o
saln)ipuadxg pue senusAay Jo Juswalels
Jaa) Ajunwwo jeuoibay saye



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY24 Aged Accounts Receivable

MAY
GL AIR May Apr Mar Feb Jan & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,094,336.07 143,825 143,825 143,825 143,825 519,036
Medicaid 438,912.50 234,371 27,481 25,642 24,829 126,590
|Medicare 6,671.09 3,387 426 309 2178 372
Private Insurance 27,423.61 12,349 4216 2,312 4,023 4,523
Chip 441,82 290 48 36 30 38
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 21,032.90 19,947 357 - 152 578
Superior (Cenpatico) 18,467.75 17,422 414 96 445 20
Optum 21,890.16 19,381 1,364 39 556 551
Cigna 367.27 40 3 = 74 254
Texas Childrens Plan 427.38 are - 48 " i
Beacon 9,153.85 8,461 668 11 - 13
Molina 19,625.78 18,546 226 300 417 137
Aetna Better Health 1,730.78 968 124 225 365 48
Texas Home Living - North ** 48,431.20 29,309 19,123 - -
Texas Home Living - South ** 10,134.96 4,308 5,827 - - -
HCS - North ** 552,884.05 349,296 203,588 - -
HCS - South ** 270,961.90 94,026 121,399 55,537 -
VAP (Vocational Apprenticeship) 40,750.94 20,693 20,058 - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 1,000.00 833 - 167 - -
Reimbursable Sves-HCS North 17,804.35 10,912 924 5,034 288 646
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 2,022.00 1,463 464 - - 95
HCS Rm/Brd 5,610.58 868 868 868 868 2,139
ICF Residential Homes 150,037.90 131,977 6,137 5,896 5772 257
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 71,110.77 23,702 23,707 23,702 - -
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 105,926.81 105,927 - = =
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 4,734.17 - - 4,734 - -
HR133-Outpatient Cap Activity ** 50,377.16 19,142 14,017 14,540 2,679 -
Coordinaated Specialty Care 162,613.19 92,081 70,532 # -
CCP (Charity Care Pool) - w % - w -
Supported Employment - - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 47,947.84 24,619 16,919 4,959 1,368 82
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 15,021.35 7,226 7,795 - -
ECI Grant Revenue 622,462.98 622,463 - - - -
ECI Respite 420.00 280 140 - o
ECI Priv Ins 22,525.00 10,188 2,944 2,563 1,288 5,544
ECI Medicaid 34,514.84 33,054 922 - - 539
ECI Managed Care 58,119.09 42,843 2,450 2,087 2,869 7,870
ECI Chip 308.50 148 59 76 25 -
AJ/R Other Employees 2,726.00 2,726 - - # =
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 230.76 231 - = = il
TCOOMMI GRANT 73,953.51 41,675 32,278 - = Z
TDCJ Contract-Greenville ** 10,942.28 6,115 4827 - = i
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris ** 38,688.14 18,669 20,019 - - -
Fannin County Drug Court 3,000.00 3,000 = & % £
Hopkins County Drug Court 3,500.00 3,500 - = = =
Titus County Drug Court 2,600.00 2,600 N = 5 5
DSHS Region 3 15,152.88 15,153 N = = =
DSHS Region 4 22,393.98 22,394 = = = -
DSHS MHFA Outreach 29,055.65 6,381 8,006 7,916 - 6,753
ICF Upper Payment Limit 330,680.26 200,724 32,489 32,489 32,489 32,489
SAC Prog -Hunt County 5,283.90 2,662 2,622 - - -
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 15,202.61 8,388 6,815 - = =
Vaping Class 300.00 300 - * 2 -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 5,693.00 5,693 - - - -

Page 7




Lakes Regional Community Center

FY24 Aged Accounts Receivable

MAY
GL AR May Apr Mar Feb Jan & prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
Misc Tarrant Co A/R - 1320-1200 $25.00
**Laci Northam LOSS (11/09-11/10) 25.00 - 25 - - =
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $45,223.21
**FY23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Council Prelim IGT 39,423.21 - - - - 39,423
**Tarpley Rent Reduction (sewer) 5,800.00 5,800 = - = =
FY24 GL bal bal ck
May Bal Due 4,560,851.72 4,560,851.72 ] =

Page 8




Financial Ratios

Lakes Regional Community Center

For period ended May 31, 2024

Unaudited
Current Ratio:
Current Assets S 29,579,288
Current Liabilities S 6,035,225
Ratio 4.90
Greater than 1.5? yes
Tangible Net Worth
Equity $ 31,988,680
Subordinated debt
Intangible Assets
Adjusted S 31,988,680
Debt/Worth Ratio:
Total Liabilities S 9,758,080
Tangible Net Worth S 31,988,680
Ratio 0.31
Less than 2.0? yes
Cash Flow Coverage
Net Income S 139,730
Add Depreciation S -
Add Interest Expense S 91,002
Cash FlowAvailable S 230,732
Debt Service S 262,776
Cashflow Surplus S (32,044)
Ratio 0.88
Greater than 1.0? no
Days Cash on Hand
Cash and Equivalents S 23,881,421
Annual Expenditures (budgeted) S 43,107,189
Daily Expenditure 5 118,102
Days Cash on hand 202

Page 9




Lakes Regional Community Center
Financial Report
For the Month of June 2024

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

July 18, 2024




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

Page 1
Page 2
Page 3
Pages 4-5
Page 6

Pages 7-8




Financial Summary for the Month Ending June 30, 2024

Lakes Regional Community Center

|Profit and Loss Summary

Revenues
Expenses

Net Income

Current Month

Year to Date

IBaIance Sheet Summary

Total Assets
Total Liabilities

Fund Balance

$3,607,473 $36,580,677
53,690,887 $36,524,361
(583,414) $56,316

Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year

June 30, 2024

June 30, 2023 Change
540,946,518 $40,520,680 S 425,838
$9,041,252 $9,514,111 S (472,859)
$31,905,266 $31,006,569 S 898,697

Page 1




Lakes Regional Community Center
Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
6/30/2024 6/30/2023
Current Assets
Cash S 21,825,038 23,260,629 $ (1,435,591)
Accounts Receivable 5,056,713 3,665,964 1,390,749
Other Current Assets 1,926,859 1,447,262 479,597
Total Current Assets S 28,808,610 28,373,855 S 434,755
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation S 8,444,617 8,928,418 g {483,801)
Other Long-Term Assets 3,693,292 3,218,407 474,885
Total Long-Term Assets $ 12,137,908 12,146,825 S (8,917)
Total Assets S 40,946,518 40,520,680 S 425,838
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable S 694,908 1,157,729 5 (462,821)
Accrued Expenses 675,786 1,227,273 ($551,487)
Short-term Debt 3,977,266 3,910,702 66,564
Total Current Liabilities S 5,347,960 6,295,704 5 (947,744)
Long-term Debt S 3,693,292 3,218,407 S 474,885
Total Long-Term Debt S 3,693,292 3,218,407 5 474,885
Total Liabilities S 9,041,252 9,514,111 s (472,859)
Investment In General Fund Assets S 8,444,617 8,028,418 S (483,801)
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 23,460,649 22,078,151 1,382,498
Total Equities and other Credits 5 31,905,266 31,006,569 S 898,697
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Credits S 40,946,518 40,520,680 S 425,838

Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division

As Of June 30, 2024

Division Current Month Year to Date
Mental Health Adult S (40,449) S 195,194
Mental Health C&A (14,763) (111,977)
Substance Abuse 9,854 77,108
IDDP (85,317) (199,687)
IDDA 5,134 57,685
ECI 1,298 49,168
Other S 40,829 S (11,175)
Total Lakes S (83,414) S 56,316
Other
Hospitality House S 19 S (476)
Mental Health First Aid S (5,435) S (980)
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S 46,238 ) (35,272)
Expending Fund Raising S 630 S 499
Administration S (623) S 25,053

Page 3




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended June 30, 2024

Revenues

General Revenue IDD

General Revenue MH

Early Childhood Intervention Revenue
Charity Care Pool / DPP

NTBHA Revenue
Medicaid Revenue
Medicare Revenue

HCS Revenue

Managed Care Revenue

Private Insurance
Client Fees
Other Revenue

Total Revenues

Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Employee Benefits
Staff Training

Furniture and Equipment
Maintenance and Repairs

Utilities

Client Support
Supplies

Vehicle Maintenance
Insurance Costs
Debt Service

Other Expenses
Total Expenses

Net Surplus/(Deficit)

6/30/2024 6/30/2023 Variance Var %
$207,168 5206,765 $403 0%
$770,682 $751,167 $19,515 39
$243,766 $291,085 (847,319) 16%
$643,845 $751,776 ($107,931) -14%

$224,968.74 $211,693 $13,276 6%
$255,544 $248,782 36,762 3%
$347,752 $396,570 ($48,818) 12%

$91,250 $123,707 ($32,457) 26%
$10,234 $6,621 $3,613 559
5780,798 $965,713 ($184,914) -199%
$3,607,473 $3,979,943 ($372,470) -9%
$1,804,524 52,543,868 (5739,344) -29%
$643,151 $691,677 ($48,526) 7%
$12,688 $18,542 ($5,854) 32%
53,484 $22,109 (518,625) -84%
528,038 547,466 ($19,428) -41%
$38,010 $34,322 $3,688 11%
58,838 $4,104 $4,734 115%
$35,128 $35,057 S71 0%
$7,408 $7,270 $138 2%
$28,990 $29,881 (5891) -3%
543,082 $37,576 $5,506 15%
$1,037,545 $943,242 $94,303 10%
$3,690,887 $4,415,113 (5724,226) -16%
(583,414) (5435,170) $351,756 -81%

Page 4




Lakes Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the period ended June 30, 2024

YTD ended YTD ended
06/30/2024 06/30/2023 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD $2,122,820 $2,097,303 $25,517 1%
General Revenue MH $7,340,910 $7,165,121 $175,789 2%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue $2,327,814 $1,563,127 $764,687 49%
Charity Care Pool / DPP $6,513,685 $6,903,095 ($389,410) 5%
NTBHA Revenue $2,227,956 $2,072,220 $155,736 8%
Medicaid Revenue $2,648,368 $2,614,555 $33,813 1%
Medicare Revenue §52,921 $54,031 ($1,109) 29,
HCS Revenue $4,148,150 4,179,292 ($31,141) 1%
Managed Care Revenue $967,194 51,287,846 ($320,652) -25%
Private Insurance $238,866 $179,126 $59,740 33%
Client Fees $55,752 $51,544 $4,208 8%
Other Revenue $7,936,239 59,480,949 ($1,544,710) -16%
Total Revenues 536,580,677 $37,648,209 ($1,067,532) -3%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $18,505,080 518,651,809 ($146,729) -1%
Employee Benefits . $6,353,241 $6,103,745 $249,496 4%
Staff Training $95,292 $67,196 528,096 42%
Furniture and Equipment $411,587 $629,066 ($217,479) -35%
Maintenance and Repairs $272,709 $260,313 512,396 5%
Utilities $393,915 $379,329 $14,586 4%
Client Support $73,358 $51,092 $22,266 44%
Supplies $317,401 $307,978 $9,423 3%
Vehicle Maintenance $95,296 $57,888 $37,408 65%
Insurance Costs $290,096 $296,037 (65,941) -2%
Debt Service $396,860 $336,376 $60,484 18%
Other Expenses $9,319,525 58,586,359 $733,166 9%
Total Expenses $36,524,361 $35,727,186 $797,175 2%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) $56,316 $1,921,023 ($1,864,707) -97%

Page 5



g a8eq

| paABE) BB SIUBLIALESS UaUM SISRE ANy & Uo PORIGSE: S 1SIEIU|) BE0E ABW - £ SLENQ 0 S8 ISR 7 Laou
spouked £ papreau pzoz Aew | ey

suesfioud |23 J0} SESEEUNG BIUBA [lewu

HEZ'0VE = Juaugsnlpy BEY YING CRA JBY-UET SIpREU) 6 F0U

V026§ = dnauBuswny o ek - §ZAd dd0 dN-BHaS LONRIISUSISY (B4 SIPNEL| g aiou

Mg - GEION Ul PEIDU S5y BIS03 N} yaey Pue ARnuged Sapnel| ; aieu

(b 2968 053] vansanoD Lenid - D Jesueed 1 SBoud L o of UoGeoyISSRIS: SEENIU| g Bjou
00 DO0'ES = esusdxe pRELSE] B BRGUISIG LDy O) BEA BSOD) BN BN, UEnIGey g aou
sipuked £ PIPNISU) 707 J8qUIB0RT | ajou

dn-egas Bupusd 'pua-ieak je enuani 4gr] jsuebe poysse o) 9g o) 'S99 asuadI LRy § (5]
360} SILAISUL UNUPY HEIH XE| Wald SHE -, WNesdy PRARaR INoUR [10) SN BUDI0Da) - BNUBKBY 40 SepniaY) £ S10U
1Eak U LS pasE 8 PRGYS ULBIZAItapEI FENE e 5304 poddng ammyog of ssusd JERng Epdes fsseey 7 ajou

ey SIURINGL - ARG ERIED ASSEIY | aou

L1£95 s 0 s f(piveg) 8 BREGED)  § GGyl $ $_ 90606 8 {98 §  $ 010K § (0BLOLE)  $ LBE'EY § § 09901ES § _BEEPS0L § saunppusdxa JaA sanuanal
e Jo (koualoyap) ssaaxg
09E#25 9¢ 0 188'060€ PoE L8RV 0leres e 0B0'BES € ZEVLIDE £FLBISE TV Livy 0Z0ELP'E PELPPE'ES BELOSF T SIUNLIANI®T TVLOL
0r0'989' 1L 0 ZIZEFEL v0S'Zar'L BZALLL'L ¥BLFOL'L 0622221 £66'99)° 1 PLEFOL'L LEG'E0L'L 058'vL0'LS 896 DL sasuadx3 Buriesado JBuip (BI0L
16LSTL 098 ¥ 00901 00L'S1 [CEED TREL 09601 [T BT 0688 £89°DL BYGEMO|[ELIN SIS0D) HIADS
L6F'E 1122 0ZZ spund jewsemodws Buipuadsg
A5L'51 ¥10'9 289t 1811 FPEL e 1EF'L 005 SE5') £5¥S ¥Z9 sasuadx3 pieog DHWHNE
0ZE 0ZZ Joaspu) welbolg
1L6'E 04% 051 598 -1 0zs 0z§ 008 00ES 0z5 spuny Buisiey pung Buipuadsg
08E' L 096 08z kL s1s00 poddng Juenn (93
£55'E e 992 ove 0Lz 892 892 892 ¥i6 Z9ES 8z sasuadxg 61-0INDD
LOE'ELL £6L'EL sce'el FiELL 909'2Z 15828 SVB'Y ¥EOPL OEG'EY NN GYE'vS SYE'Y UILIpY YST Xe | Wald SHE ddd
098'96E Z80'EY (¥4:p44 60L 0% 0596 EIT'6E £1Z'6E £1Z'6E £1Z'68 £.6'0E% £16'0E an1nas 1980
YEF'PS 96¥'9 ¥FZ'G g18's 085’y Oki'¥ 080'Z} £16'E B95'E GLE'ES 600G BuisnoH pauoddng wHELN
DLGZLE 1L0'6 Pri 0L 61Z'9 520'vL 0BE'LL o0l 5588 050'LL vER'0Z8 9e6'E S83IAAS 3|gESINGUIBY USID
ISE'EL 9ge'e 0152k sEl'e 0L2'6 £6¥'Z gie'e 016'E BYY'S £9.2'L% ELV L sis00 Hoddng jusyn
560062 066'82 06692 066'82 Z81'62 D66 82 066'82 066'8Z 0BE'8Z VEQ'0ES LT aouBINSU|
00062 0052 0052 005’2 005'T 005'2 000'S 0 005'E 005'Z% 00§’z ang Bulsmsuy suiioH sisuD
Loo'es 558'L §g8'L §68'L 558'L GGE'L GGG'L ZES'L GS8'L G58'1% 6261 55300V JBLUB)U|AIBUL0D BIEQ
015’692 EDE'EE ££6'6Z 8rL'Ee pi'6Z ¥8Z'1E Z9¥'0E ;wFLZ zie'sZ 815'82% SL1'9l SUBHEIUNUILLIODSE |
G16'E6E oLo'ee BZF'EE 9v9'9e v6Y'6E 9l¥'er LOL'ED 680'6E ZEZ'6S GIELIS %9y saninn usl-uoy
28616 S5F'6 66L'6 526'8 059'L} meu §a0u LGY'Y 092 860'8 86511 96911 51500 |an4 apIyan
LEZ'5E g0V L zal'ol 602'8 S08'8 LIE'S Zi9'9L Sh9'9 alg's 02901 73"} asuadx3 Buneisdg spiyap
LEG'EEN'L LEL'BEL BLO'SLL LE9TYL 60R'0Z1 LEDapL BOE'ERL 9Zr'ISH GLG'BS1 9.0'k01S £26'251 saueusuiRy Weday Jusy Buipjing
s 0 0 0 ¥LL 0 0 0 69E 0% a siqag peg
505'46 LB ¥l LB¥'EL zer'el 52L'01 6aL'S z0z'e 500'1E wayshg yH Joj saad alemyos seindwo)
589'EEE 60508 BLE'LZ 0¥0'0E ¥a8'sL ova'vl 280'EL 1£6'6C 096'82 zawu 0ZZ'gLs SI0El sea4 poddng aiemyos ssindwon
Z9L'5EL ZI0GH LOG'L) ELE'L f43: 548 9EFG1 09141 0.8 fad%4} FALEH] 155'8 sasuadxg Ayjuop Jau0
vrLGRL FLGLL £2E'LE o9l's BZF' LT ££0'92 orL's ora's GLL'9 9598 186 000'6% sapun wawdinb3 sendwon
¥Zr'o0L reL's 96E'6 909'0L £ov'LL 8Z9'Cl ¥ES'LE 6IE'6 SE9'0L 0521 6286 [BjUaY Jualwdinb3 saidogy
GZY'ES yer'e 1£5'0Z 955'6 [1::54 260'Z 628 08r'L £L1'Z PO8ZS £L5 000'GS +apun uawdinbl/ainjung
0Po'sa S5E'L 0 089'8L 0 gee'ol GEE'0L See'0l (og1's2) ol §10'ZZ8 a0L'el Aepng |epdeq seindwog
Z91'8sE 09%'LEZ 0L Sou 1] ooz's a Z05'601S 000'6 000'6$ +an0 uawdinbainywn 4
508'102 0E9'Z) £8¥'9 ¥Z6'8 086'v1 Lza'or GSZ'¥6 00B'G (szo'e) Laeu (046'2e8) 006'25 Kepng |enden Buipjing
Lloy'LLe BZ1'SE £8E'6E £99'6Z ISL'PE pIE LY 89142 ¥8G'6Z §65'92 S5Z'EES 558'vE sayddng ajgewnsuon
pOv' LY BLO'GOL L10'09 p474"] L9z'ay LE5'EG 860'FY PrS'Er SZZ'95 S8Z'ESS 0LL'GL |anes | pue Guiurer
GZO'LL 580'1 8Ll 37 168 BEE'L €6l 005'L 00§+ 005'1S 00§'L saad BuipdweiBoug 1ssy waned
00'8E FELE 996 0951 vZL'E GEQ'L 800'9 0BB'E Log'e L65'ES 0BE'L spap (eatdipy
ISL'ETL BYS L1 G5E'LL Lip'e o/8'tL 2oL'L 11 BBE'EL Z0Z'TH ELTFIS gee's sanddng;sjeannacewseyy
25006 gLL'L SE0'Y LS BI9'¥L L1696 VBL'S G98'L EHEL 2189'L18 £6E'0} SISO UM SIOBIUCT [EDILID-UON
26256 889'Z1 GLa'vl zre'e ea6'e 2602 LzV'8 LWE'B 6EZ'Y (£66'18) e Buiuies | pusidoisaag JeIS
L9001 SOLE 0¥l 996 L£9 BBE Lt Lok £9Z'1 996'1S i SEIMSS geT pajaenuo)
00Z'9L 5905 BLY'L Ll0'8 99L's EB¥'G a6l L8001 09141 99.'65 055'L SIPENUOD TNHXL
526'69 28E'L GvG'9 196'9 892'L £E6'9 ave's 04'L 6589 gkl'Ls 696'9 5334 20URINSSY ANIEND WIN/4DI
PP GER'E 0¥6'9Zy 66L'4EF 099'55E 148'68E BGL'EEY 920'¥5E 62458 182'ere 965'09€5 LIE'ESE 13-sBIQ JBUI0 yim sDBIUCD
GLO'LOL 28601 SEL'E G68'LL BOS'El Q0%'0L £0L'EL SOFLL 59511 ¥08'TS Lo's [BUIBIXT - SIAS QUdAINSUOD
FROLFZL 19L'ET) EZL'BLL ElE'IEl BYS' L1 262'0Z1 SEL'LEL SID'ZEL £5Z¥TL 6ZF0TIS ££0'0Z) 1ENUOD SOH
GL0°L9 1895 BOZ'¥ €IZ'E BER'Y BES'G 08t's LED'EL ==l 595'018 0EF'E sldsay uayD
‘sasuadx3 Bunessdp Jeyio
WE'EsE's 151'EPD SFE'BYL Hee 806 /89 6aIU | ZZ'BGY LBB'0F9 68088 PIB'EZL oL |L16'9Z8 0552098 664'L8E sjyausg safoidws
080'505'81 $ S vISPOEL § Z09'GG9'Z § vEou gg'agl’L § GBOOLL'L & 2GB'9rLL S 0SR'0EL'L & FLZEBST & rWeu 12MERLL 8 PEE'G90'LS §  LOG'EE0’L § safiep, g sauejes
Quaungy
SEnpusdrg
11908598 § O § _EIVI09E S G9525Z P § LEGOISE § 966'629€ $ D9BLPIE S £G.G09E § ZBY9DIE § I0B9ESE S PEEGSEE & G IISE $ S3ANNINTH TLOL
0
G56'422'C 996'vZZ 84¥'02Z LE55'Z2E 2BY'ETT G6¥'6ZZ 056'v22 BLE'BLZ 699922 196'312 968412 3055y HE SEX8 L YHoN
o/£'0E8 9.8'99 iU Z6Q'PEL ZLL'YE SOF'¥9 DBE'ED £59'001 LBE'SL 059'66 av1'6g lsg8s awoou| jsalsiu|
BEZ'2GG'GL S0Z'E95'L BO0'LLE'L 196'082'L  ewmev $76'Z69') YOO LLF'L 8980551 GZR'GZS | £68'GaY'1 e L1Z'08r' | £51°185'1 swelbosg |eiepady
LEE'ELLTL IBE'EXT'L GOg'GoR’L  OLe 0GE'RIEL GLG'Z65') 180'BSS'L 1E9'0E9'L 929'068'} Z10'1E9') PGr'Zag'L 9947655 1 sweiboid sjeig
goL'o6L'L  § § vE0'BOL S zearl 8 LS00LE $ BO0'AS ¢ 9w GOE'SZZ S 089’26 §  95v'Ee $ vZL'L6 g 165FIZ % Teves S |e0]
[CCT ¥Z-ony vE-Ine pE-ung vT-RelN pZ-ady A [F2CEE] vZ-uer £2-220 £Z-AON £ RO £g-deg Senusnoy

20z ‘0¢ aunr Buipu3 poliad auy} Jo4
salnypuadxg pue senuanay Jo Juswalels
Jaa Ajunwwo) [euoibay seye



Lakes Regional Community Center
FY24 Aged Accounts Receivable

JUNE
FEB &
GL AR JUN MAY APR MAR prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 1,238,161.07 143,825 143,825 143,825 143,825 662,861
Medicaid 427,632.48 232,788 24,799 29,586 23,836 116,624
Medicare 7,172.34 3,484 513 423 345 2,407
Private Insurance 37,902.29 14,697 8,107 5,236 2,527 7,334
Chip 689.70 164 74 48 36 368
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 26,886.08 25,058 1,548 72 - 208
Superior (Cenpatico) 20,838.88 19,079 734 401 90 535
Optum 21,309.33 17,309 1,619 1,389 14 978
Cigna 199.19 44 = - . 155
Texas Childrens Plan 1,692.07 1,265 379 - 48 -
Beacon 10,034.85 8,749 654 620 11 -
Molina 22,488.30 19,979 1,526 226 300 457
Aetna Better Health 1,908.93 1,493 23 - 275 48
Texas Home Living - North ** 59,136.46 30,705 28,431 - -
Texas Home Living - South ** 10,237.49 3,374 6,864 - - -
HCS - North ** 767,390.29 276,977 490,413 A % &
HCS - South ** 369,976.31 99,293 215,148 55,537 -
VAP (Vocational Apprenticeship) 38,698.98 18,006 20,693 - -
Reimbursable Svcs-TxHmL North & South 2,652.60 1,653 833 - 167 -
Reimbursable Svecs-HCS North 20,545.07 6,843 6,750 487 4,540 1,925
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 2,771.00 1,180 1,246 240 - a5
HCS Rm/Brd 6,469.58 868 868 868 868 2,998
ICF Residential Homes 150,875.71 127,904 5,681 5,880 5,639 B.rT2
Block Grant/ TANF-Title XX Gen Revenue 23,704.43 23,704 - - - E
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-6500 127,309.46 127,309 - - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 4,734.17 - - - 4734 -
HR133-Outpatient Cap Activity ** 64,636.70 14,260 19,142 14,017 14,540 2679
Coordinaated Specialty Care 186,129.67 23,516 92,081 70,532
FEMA Grant ISP 1,526.42 1,526 - -
FEMA Grant RSP - E - -
Supported Employment - - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 49,349.86 19,297 20,300 6,631 2,379 741
1048 IDD Billed Svcs 13,100.19 5874 7,226 - -
ECI Grant Revenue 814,033.79 191,571 622,463 # = 5
ECI| Respite 280.00 280 - - -
ECI Priv Ins 22,525.00 10,188 2,944 2,563 1,288 5544
ECI Medicaid 34,514.84 33,054 922 - - 539
ECI Managed Care 58,119.09 42,843 2,450 2,087 2,869 7,870
ECI Chip 308.50 148 59 76 25 -
A/R Other Employees 7,051.00 7,051 - - - -
A/R Employee Insurance (Cobra) 192.88 193 - - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT 73,355.39 31,715 41,641 -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville ** 16,451.77 5509 6,115 4,827 -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris ** 57,172.03 18,484 18,669 20,019 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 3,000.00 3,000 - C
Hopkins County Drug Court 3,500.00 3,500 & = = b
Titus County Drug Court 2,600.00 2,600 - - *
DSHS Region 3 24,308.98 13,518 10,791 - - -
DSHS Region 4 19,300.40 19,300 - - s E
DSHS MHFA Outreach 36,834.47 7.779 6,381 8,006 7,916 6,753
ICF Upper Payment Limit 97,467.00 32,489 32,489 32,489 - =
SAC Prog -Hunt County 1,741.73 1,742 5 "
ECC - (Enhanced Comm Coord) 17,818.29 9.431 8,388 — - #
Vaping Class 300.00 - 300 - = -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 4,954.50 4,955 - ] o

Page 7




Lakes Regional Community Center
FY24 Aged Accounts Receivable

JUNE

FEB &

GL AR JUN MAY APR MAR prior

Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +

Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $44,723.21

**F¥23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Council Prelim IGT 39,423.21 i - - - 39,423

**Tarpley Rent Reduction (sewer) 5,300.00 = 5,300 - = -

FY24 GL bal bal ck
Jun Bal Due 5,056,712.53 5,056,712.53 $

Page 8




553

L Y B e _-'::

g™



Lakes Regional Community Center Quarterly Investment Report

For the 9 Months Ending May 31, 2024

Particulars Amount

Beginning Balance

September 1, 2023:
TexPool $13,397,444
Certificate of Deposit | $ 1,036,622
Business Star A/C $ 1,046,004
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,310,516
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,020
Total Sept. 1, 2023 $19,801,607

Ending Balance

May 31, 2024:
TexPool $14,383,341
Certificates of Deposit | $ 1,037,333
Business Star A/C $ 3,026,456
Wealth Mgmt Acct $ 4,300,551
Omaha Res. Savings $ 11,024
Total May 31, 2024 $22,758,705

Net Change $ +2,957,098

L

The market value and the book value of our fund in TexPool are the same. The aforementioned
funds are available upon demand and thus do not have a maturity date. Lakes’ investments
include two certificates of deposit that pay interest at the rate of 0.40%. Lakes, additionally,
earns 4.99% interest on its business investment account at the American National Bank.

TexPool account earns 4.449% on its investment account. Wealth Management account earns
4.89%.

Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in compliance with the Lakes
Regional Community Center Investment and Cash Management Policy 4.07 and is in
compliance with the Public Funds Investment Act.

Respectfully submitted,
Erwin Hancock

Chief Financial Officer
Investment Officer

Page 10



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.08.24
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. Empowerment Grants

e Child & Adolescent June 13, 2024
i. 78 Applications
ii. 16 Grants Awarded

e Adult July 30, 2024

i. 67 applications
ii. 24 of awards

2. SIMS Mapping
e Titus County
i. 29 applications were submitted to HHSC, Office of Forensic Coordination,
Behavioral Health Services
ii. 5 counties selected
iii. March 2025

3. Disaster Behavioral Health Crisis Counseling Program (CCP) — Severe Storm East Texas —
Lamar County
e CCP helps individuals and communities recover from natural and human-caused
disasters through community outreach and access to mental health services.
e |SP —Immediate Services Program
i. Disaster declared May 17t
ii. ISP awarded for June 15t —July 15%"
iii. ISP is currently extended through August 17t
e RSP —Routine Services Program
i. Application will be submitted
ii. Award will be for 9 months

4. Key BH Positions Hired
e Terrell MH Center Director — Tramaine Williams
e Director of Child & Adolescent Services & Specialty Care — Melanie Gann

7/18/2024 Didi Thurman



The Greatest
Empowerment

 Whal 5.

we rewr??é

Dinner « 6pme8pm
Tuesday 2024 Adult ';Le;fr';r
July 30, |Empowerment Civic
2024 Banquet Center

PLEASE RSVP TO: NicoleM@L akesRegional.org

You are invited to the 2024 Adult Empowerment Banquet
located at the Fletcher Warren Civic Center, 5501 US-69S
BUS, Greenville, TX 75402 on Tuesday, July 30, 2024.




AGENDA Item No.: 07.09.24
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report
Recommended Board Action: None- Information Only

1. Waivers Home and Community Servi H
e 1 Group Home opening in Terrell
e 9 HCS Group Homes

2. Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS
e Waxahachie ISS
e All others fully licensed for 1-3 years

3. Intermediate Care Facility (ICF
e 1newindividual 6/28/24
e All 4 ICF Group Homes filled, 6 per house

4. Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)

e 12 apprentices
5. Electronic Health Record
6. Budget

7. Medicaid Unwinding Issues

¢ The biggest issue is that the wrong Medicaid type is being assigned.

8. Staffing
e Provider Care Coordinator Vacancy Central
e RN/LVN vacancy Greenville and Terrell
e Admin IDDP position Terrell



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.10.24
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1. CONTRACTS

e TDCJ: Requested a rate increase from TDCJ on July 3, 2024.

e NTBHA RFP: NTBHA is requesting RFPs for the purpose of continuing/sustaining or expanding our
current network’s infrastructure in an effort to strengthen our workforce, address staff/staffing needs,
modernize technology, maintain and leverage data, and work towards a health equitable local
community as a whole. RFPs are due to NTBHA by July 23, 2024.

® HHSC Disaster Crisis Counseling Contract: We received our FY25-29 HHSC Disaster Crisis Counseling
Contract on July 1, 2024.

e NTBHA MH Contract: We received our NTBHA MH contract for March 1, 2024 — August 31, 2024 on June
28, 2024.

® HHSC MH Specialty Care: We received a contract for Mental Health Coordinated Specialty Care from
May 31, 2024, through FY25 for $757,000.00. The contract is for individuals who are between fifteen to
thirty years of age and are in the early stages of a primary psychotic disorder

® MCO Changes: For FY 25 the only change for STAR Plus is that OPTUM (United Healthcare) will be
moving into the Dallas service delivery area. Our contract includes all MCO products so there is no
updated needed to the existing contract. All other MCO products have no changes for FY 25.

® HHSC Coffee House: HHSC sent a letter of intent for a coffee house in Mt. Pleasant for $449,920.

2. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS

e DFPS Allegations
o 3 Greenville MH - pending from March 2024
o 1 Mt. Pleasant MH — pending from January 2024
o 1SUD - pending from May 2024
0 2 ICF —July 2024

e Rights
o Terrell MH — confirmed
o Sulphur Springs MH - unconfirmed

3. QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE

e Performance Measures: We met all performance measures for June 2024.

® HHSCSUD Comprehensive Audit: HHSC is conducting a comprehensive audit on regions 3 and 4. All
requested documents will be uploaded by July 18, 2024.

® HHSCSUD Fee for Service Audit: HHSC audited fee for service contract requirements based on a sample
of paid claims from February 1-29, 2024. We received four findings and a CAP was submitted to HHSC on
July 11, 2024.

® Molina Chart Audit: Molina requested charts for 30 individuals for a chart audit. All requested
documents were submitted to Molina on July 1, 2024.

e Mystery Caller: QM & UM conducted mystery calls for the NTBHA clinic. 12 calls were made, 8 of the
calls met NTBHA protocols, 4 calls were not returned within 24 hours. UM conducted training for the
NTBHA clinics on May 29, 2024.

e Contracts Audit: QM Conducted a contracts audit, all contract files scored 100%.

e Peer Review

© LPHA Peer Review: 8 charts scored below 70%, difference between peer and QM scoring 21%

4. IDD
* IDD Service Target: We met our service target in June at 196, our target is 169.
HHSC IDD Audit: HHSC will conduct a remote desk review from August 12-15, 2024.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 07.11.24
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only.

1.

>

Staffing Issues
Headcount

We had 461 authorized FTEs each month. In May, we had 428 employees and 427
employees in the month of June. Ten positions were filled in May all of them new hires,
in June we filled 11 positions, 8 of them were new hires and three internal transfers. We
ended the month of May with 31 vacancies and June with 32.

Separations

We had 11 separations in May; 10 of them were voluntary and one was involuntary. The
involuntary separation was as result of a Corporate Compliance investigation. In June,
we had nine separations; eight of them were voluntary and one involuntary. The
involuntary separation was due to performance. The reasons for the voluntary separations
during both months were; retirement, health, moving out of state, new job opportunity,
going to nursing school full-time, and stay at home with new born baby.

Recruitment

We continue to post vacancies on Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission, Handshake
(Colleges and Universities) and use Indeed as primary recruiting source. Special
campaigns are being updated on a monthly basis to sponsor hard to fill positions. During
the month of May we started posting the IDD Provider Vacancies in the HHSC new
recruiting website, Direct Care Careers.

Training and Development

During the month of May, we had 17 classes with a total of 92 participants, in June we
had 15 sessions with 69 participants. Trainings for both months were ASIST (4dpplied
Suicide Intervention Skills Training) Initial and Refresher courses, CPR (Cardio
Pulmonary Resuscitation), and SAMA (Satori Alternatives for Managing Aggression).
These trainings were for both current and new employees. We also had one Youth Mental
Health First Aid training for school staff.

Compensation & Benefits

During the month of May, we had two employees reporting exposure and testing positive
to COVID, in June no reports.

Year to date we have 17 large claims; six of them exceed the stop loss limit.



2l [ 0/} [0zt 0Ll 0L} 891 21 691 891 g Seako[dws #]
98l 981 98l 98l s81 8l e L 28l z8l | - ETRE
981 981 981 981 g8l EET g8l 581 281 \zgl ~ suomisog
= | e ! _— i ﬁ _SOOINIBS JinpY YiieaH [ejus|
L L 3 b 0 0 0 0 0 0 m ~ S3|uedeA aWi]-ped #
_ 0 0 0 L b L b I | | SODUBJBA AwWI|-N #
_ I I b Z L L 1 [ [} L _ Suomisod Juedep #
B ! b L 3! 2t ! 2Lzl 4! zl ~ sesfojdwy #
) Zl izl e €l €l €l €l €l ! €l - ETEE
Zl zL zh €l EL €l €l €L €l €1 | ~ suomsod #
) | ssomeg 1aqusaid [eapeyy
B z Z Z iz [> '€ L 0 I ! ~ senuedep awij-jeq |
6 L L 9 L 6 Ll cl 6 L _ SSIouBDEBA awWI]-INd #
B L 6 6 8 0} 4} 4! Zl L 8 | suomisod Juedep #
8Ll 0zh ozt 8Ll Y vil ¥0L €01 901 601 | ) ~ saokoidwig #
B 1 6L1 611 6L 6h1 6LL 6L GLL vilL Ll loopLL =TT
) zzl zel ‘zzL 44} zcl 9Ll ShL Ll SLh ~ suomisod #
| ~ seanag uag Jepinoid aaj
[ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ~ sonuedep swij-leg #
v ¥ 7 Z Z 12 8 8 1 ol . sanuedep swil-ind #
¥ ¥ I z Z 2 8 8 L oL ~ suonisod juedep #|
45 15 LS 95 1§ s g5 |9 €5 ¥S ~ sodkoduig #
[19 19 19 ~|0'6g 0'65 065 0%9 0v9 ove oy | T 3igs
[ 19 19 19 65 6S 65 79 ¥9 79 9 | suomsod #
. i _ | _ seamias Auoyiny g aai
0 0 0 o o 0 L 1o 0 [T ~ sapuedep awi| e #
12 v ¥ S ¥ S S € € 9 _ S9PpUBDdBA SWIL-nd #
| | ¥ L4 ¥ S v S 9 £ € L - SUONISOd JUBDBA #
z€ 43 43 (e 13 0€ 6 62 62 14  sookodwg #
9 |09e 9 log ge Ge Ge € 43 e | a4
- E3 9¢ 9 o Ge e Ge 2 3 ze ~ suomsoq #
. | _ seomeg 03
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | sebueoe, auii|-Hed |
4 k4 I Z 4 € € 4 4 Z ~ SaluedeA sy - -lind #
N |2 Z b Z v e e |z g z ~ SUONISOJ JUBDBA #
6€ 6€ ov 6¢ e 8e 8¢ 6€ 6€ 66 | seskodui3 4|
% 12 Ly 0Ly 0Ly 0Ly 0Ly 0Ly 0Ly 0Ly - 4 #
Ly A% 14 14 84 [P 34 34 Iy 14 ~ suoysod #
] it L . _. ~ uopessiuiwpy fese [EEED)
k4 S S € § S 4 Z A ~ saiuedsep awi| ey #
- E2 9z 9z € €€ 18 e or 8¢ 6¢ 3_889 awi[-ind #
43 X3 (1€ Ge 8 |z 8y |2v oy zr - UoNISOd JuBdBA #
12Ty 8zv 62y sz zey 8ip oL¥ €1y 80% 0¥ - seakojdwig #
16 LGy <74 0S¥ a4 67 6F¥ Lty vy (a4 —  ai#
L9y b9 io¥ 09¥ |09 09¥ ¥s¥ 1Sy 6¥Y (44 ~ suomsog#
_ 1 | - [BJOL Jfe18AQ|
“ ~ (ow jo pue) unon 0D peey ||
alA | bny nr unp Key Jdy Jep ged | uer | oeg AON 190 jdag o
YZ0ZAAd
YZ0ZISLIL uoday Ajysuoly ¥H




VYZozISHL

0/87229 [GZb'9G | 0v2'S8 | 6VE9S [292'9S  [v0Z'98G 96€¥8 | S8G°9G /b2 LG I¥vLS (e)10¥ OF UOIep s,J01Ua)) €101 §
958'618 699'%. | ¥80'CLL | 8S6°€L |Ge0'v2  |908'7L [292'1bL €8S'v.  80E'S.L  |902'%L uonNgUIuo) (q)/Gp B0 ¢
819692 ¥z y9€ |zve |2v2 lgve {13 lave l9vZ l6gZ Junowy UonNqLIU0Y Bay §
€161 (981 681 |281 l281 1061 €61 €61 |86} 1661 310\ 10 %G Je Bunedpijieq #
L0E |20e lsoe |00€ |z0e |20e 3 |90 oLe sjuedidiied (Q)/5p #
£9.€ ¥8E g8¢ 6L€ L8 13 (713 |99¢ 99¢ saoko|dwi3 aiqibiIg #
3 I 7 ...Q@Em....cmm_
sjyeuag A
69 169 |26 169 8. Ll |14 |8y 4] L5 G9 sjuedioed # ejo |
Z91 Sh |21 |9t |61 Ll 9L €1 €1 8l 8l SIUSAT # €10
0 0 0 0 0 [0 0 3 0 0 syuedpiied Ajunwuion #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S9SSEID VAHINY #
L1 0 8t |51 0 6 0 [1 0 0 sjuedioined g #
I 0 k4 Z 0 [} 0 I 0 0 S9SSE|D VHHNA #
0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 |0 4 0 siueddived WySOS #
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ! 0 S8SSEI) NVSOS #
|LL |92 0 9 61 €1 r vl 0 L4 Siuedidilied 1aysaysy 1SISV #
£ |€ 0 I 4 It4 i i 0 i $asse|) Lw:mw.cww_ .rw_w< #
0 |2 [0 |Z 0 1L 0 |01 0 6 sjuedioiied |
0 b ) I 0 I 0 I 0 ! SBSSBID [BNIU] 1SISY #
¥G1 8 \ve 81 1z |91 6 I IS 6L £e Siuedidiied Jaysayey VIS #
84 € 14 S 'S 14 € 4 2 S |9 S88se|D) Jaysaloy <5_<m #
8L 8 6 |4 9 Ll 9 4’ 2 7 s sjuediiied [eniu] VS #
6l z k4 4 2 € ! t4 b 14 z S9SSE|D) [BNIU| VIS #
951 i Sl |ZL |9t 2 [PL 7L vl ez 81 sjuediiled ydo #
95 v 19 |S |9 19 9 S 19 8 |9 SS9SSE|D) ¥dD #|
¥6 '8 ! 6 'z I |Gl [ [tV 6 9 suedped O3\ #
61 2 4 H |2 4 2 [+ H |z 4 sesse|) OIN #
Bujures) >_
vl 0 'z 0 [t [t [F € [2 z |2 IA L > skeq 06 < suoneiedag jop #
1 4 0 b |4 £ 0 I 1} _ L |0 Idw3 skeq 06 > suopeiedeag jop #
09 '8 oL € v 'S ¥ 6 7 [Z 9 suonesedag Aiejunjop #
1 [1 [b [k [} [1 [1 I B [1 } suoeledag Aseunjonu| #
(sin) SO By
0 _ | | . | 414 8 ‘Nyd "Melodwa) sepnjoxa ,
%008} _ 1%0t'2) (%0S'bL [%0L0L %048  %09°L _nxa_ S %0L€ %069 SjeY JaAOUINL QLA
oov 7 8Ly 9l SLy _m Iy |60 oLy 80% |80v soakojdw3 # Bay QLA
zL | ¥ 9 19 S oL 9 8 [ . suoneledag #
) _ ” | suonesedag )|
_ )
: | < I .F 2 i e 10 1 4 | Sisjsue. | /SUONOWOI] [eusslu| #
v6 | 8 oL 16 8 L S1 |Z (11 6 19 Sallf| MaN #
60} L oL 0} 0L i L1 |4 Zk i |£ PaJlld suonisoq #
1291 9pL 1621 |GLL [LLL 291 691 1591 |01 181 Pl sjueoiddy #
0661 Lz 1622 /802 €le |20z ez |S61 €61 |6l |61 Paneoay suopeolddy #
| awynIZey
I [1 I [} 4 “N [z Z 4 e SBI0UBDRA BWI|-Ped #
6 ok X Sl €l €4 S1 I b Tr SAIOUEDRA BLUI| -|N #
o} Ll 43 ED S1 61 2L gL T SUORISO4 JUBJBA #
alA unp Aepy ady Iep qad uep 2a(Q AON 120 ydag ) i
Y20ZAd

poday Ajyuoly HH



LE

%1001
LSP'TLL'S
hmw.om— S
89€'2.9

P0L'GOL'L
255'952
1S

0¢

15

Gz8

R AAA
020245
e
9L

9¢
191

159°951'
€ee
e

aLA

0 0 0
0 2 0
0 |2 0
9 s 5
Ll Sk 0}

|
%8201 %9VOL  [%LEL
€£8'225 | 8LL'G98 | LLI'¥BE
OLS'€S  |€18'GZS  |6EL'LZS
0/6'69 | Zv6'S9 | SS8'SL

960'20L | Z1.'80L | 809'901

vigve | 9v6've | 08972

v S _
4 it4 It4
9 ER S
18 28 08

| ¥20'92€ | Z0E'vEE | BLL'ZEE
| 92’05 | €68'2G | €eL'lS

‘2z vz e
T TR ]
£ 9 9t
891 L1 L

| 0L5°€LS | ﬂwmmm | 6E1L°12S

| 9e€ L EvE | 6€E
| ¥8€ | 06€ | 68¢
unp | Aewy | ady

—

v z
|9 2

=)
‘~NNjo

4
v

%8'LEL  |%LTL  |%LE8
¥S'0LL | 998'GLE | Ze0'tev
18G'GLS 18991 Z60°0LS

2LV'EL | ¥69'L9 | 919'/9

099°204 | G52'60L | LOE'OLL
88L'vC | ¥0S'ST | 29962

S ] S

4 4 4
s 9 9
8 8 8

908'G2€  [29€'v2E  OLE'LLE
€€€'4G  (0/S'/S  €18'9§

| ve 74 ve
D |91 gl
| 9¢ I o¢
[ go1 Z91 |61

L8G'GIS  189'9LG  Z60'0IS.

i

e

|%L0L

| 8€6'19€
|SLLLLS

69€'89

| 6SELLL

ONw 74

195'L1€
620°L5
vz

L

S€
251

SLL71S
62

lzig

AON

paziejidsoH #
S)INS®Y ANSOH UM #
um_mm 1 /ainsodx3 ypm mmmmo_q_,cm_ #

Bupioeil Qin09 1A

ss07 dojs puj Buipssox3g swig|) #

000°05$ < swie|) abieq #

oney sso

(x4 8 Pa) pied suwiejy [ej01 ¢
pI mn_ wniwelid [ejo] §

Pied 994 uWpy [ejo) §
sesuadxy ejog

J8juag Aq preq §
sakodiz Aq pied §
Anwe g sakojdwg ¢
asnods g aakojdwig #
PIUD 8 sakojdwg #

Ko eakodwig ¢
_EmE..__oEm_ ueld .om.u.....m::m

181Ua) Aq pied §
9ako|dw Aq preq ¢
Aiwe g sakodw #
asnodg ¢ aakojduwig
PIYD 2 sakojdwg |
Ao sakodwig #
JuswijoIuT Ueld Bnfep

Yiuow Jad wniwaid |ejo] g
abesanog ) >> #
saakoldw3 ajqibi:
mccwg:m:_. E..mml

vaoziSLL

e leee  mee
| 828 LL8 22>
|
W | ga4 | uep
YZ0ZAd

yoday Ajyguo yH



